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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY {
HQ, 806" Adjutant General Company (Postal) (DS)

Camp Bucca, Iraq

APO, AE 09375

AFRC-CCA-FG-PSB-806 14 November 2003

MEMORANDUM FOR Chairperson, Human Services Commission
7" District Councilman, Sid Tyler

SUBJECT: Letter of Resignation

1. This memorandum serves as my letter of resignation from the Human Services
Commission effective immediately.

2. | have been deployed in Iraq for a year and have been extended serveral times
without a firm date to return home. | know that the position requires an inordinate
amount of quality time, which | am unable to give. So, | respectfully request that you
accept this letter of resignation and fill my position with a permanent replacement.

3. | have been honored to served the city of Pasadena and the constituents of the
7™ council district.

4. Should there be questions or comments, | am available via e-mail at
Clarence.R.Shaw@us.army.mil.

/[Original signed//
CLARENCE R. SHAW
CPT,FA
Commanding

11/24/2003
7.A.1.




